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Malave, Erin M.

From: Darcy Gahagan [dgahagan@bpmmliaw.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, February 02, 2010 4:14 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Christopher W. Brewer

Subject: CMN Investments, LLC

Please change the address on the above referenced LLC (Document No. L10000011979) to:
\'_‘_’“—h———-

18094 Tropical Cove Drive
Tampa, FL 33647.

It is under Fax Audit Number H10000022307.

Thank you,

Darcy Gahagan

Florida Registered Paralegal

Brewer Perotti Martinez-Monfort, P.A.
400 North Tampa Street

Suite 2600

Tampa, FL 33602

Phone 813-579-4010

Facsimile 813-228-0740

www.bpmmlaw.com

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended
for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i)
do not read it, (i) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii} erase or destroy the
message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Brewer Perotti
Martinez-Mcnfort, P.A. client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this
message, and may not be relied upon by any other party.

Internal Revenue Service regulations require that certain types of written advice include a disclaimer. To the
extent the preceding message contains advice relating to a Federal tax issue, unless expressly stated otherwise
the advice is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by the recipient or any other taxpayer, for
the purpose of avoiding Federal tax penalties, and was not written to suppert the promotion or marketing of any
transaction or matter discussed herein.
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